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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 11:19 AM
To: Lee Chen Sin
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: FINALISE : OUR REF: SNM22D207393/C02/ SND1605L/TAYHP & YOUR REF: 

SLQ8531A TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY

Hi Lee,  
  
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $8,633.66 /- with 06 days of repair, 

subject to their approval. 
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Lee Chen Sin <cslee@honda.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 10:22 am 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FINALISE : OUR REF: SNM22D207393/C02/ SND1605L/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ8531A TO CONDUCT PRS & 
REVERT ON LIABILITY  
  
Dear Rasul,  
  
Kindly assist to finalise cost of repair $8,633.66 before GST. 
06 working days of repair. 
  
Thank you.  
  
Best Regards, 
Lee Chen Sin Bryan 
Bodyshop Service Advisor 
Mandai Body Repair & Paint 
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937 
DID/Mobile: 8288 6309 
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Web: www.honda.com.sg 
  

           
  

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 5:15 PM 
To: Lee Chen Sin <cslee@honda.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D207393/C02/ SND1605L/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ8531A TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON 
LIABILITY 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),  
  
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with KAH MOTOR to conduct survey. 
  
Aside to KAH MOTOR; 
  
Liability is down on our insured and we are prepared to do a direct settlement with you. 
  
Regards 
  
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 4:58 PM 
To: Lee Chen Sin <cslee@honda.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D207393/C02/ SND1605L/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ8531A TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON 
LIABILITY 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 
  
Dear Irene, 
  
Please refer to the below email. 
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Please conduct PRS SLQ8531A & revert liability soonest possible. 
  
Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our 

assistance. 
  
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
  
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
  
Thank you 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Lee Chen Sin <cslee@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 4:03 pm 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: SLQ8531A - 3RD PARTY CLAIMS AGAINST SND1605L DOA: 15/10/2022 
  

  

Dear Sir / Madam,  
  
Kindly advise direct settlement liability.  
  
My client : SLQ8531A 
Your insured vehicle : SND1605L 
DOA : 15/10/2022 
  
Thank you.  
  
Best Regards, 
Lee Chen Sin Bryan 
Bodyshop Service Advisor 
Mandai Body Repair & Paint 
 
Honda Singapore 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937 
DID/Mobile: 8288 6309 
Web: www.honda.com.sg 
  

           
  

 
Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete 
the mail. Thank you. 

 
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


